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The Law Valleau house was built in 1846 and demolished in
1966. Same as 641 Front N.W. 125-H008652F: January 20,
1950.

Attached to rear of 641 Front N.W.

12/26/61 750 Capitol
03/23/61 271 Pitsch
Flat.

02/06/61 223 Pitsch

4-family duplex.

04/12/61 312 Dore
1%>-story stone double house.

Demolished after 1953.

1-story store adjoining 415-19.

01/29/93 8322 owner

Rear building, 221 x 281, fire damaged. Already demolished by

owner.

06/19/98 8806 Courtad
Double house with 450.

03/26/75 4744 Urban Renewal--Loader & Dump

Attached to rear of 452-54.

An incendiary fire on April 10, 1962, at 1:43 a.m., did $800.00
damage to this 2-story frame dwelling. Russel Cooper, owner.
04/02/63 1553 Staggs

Demolished September 18, 1945. Robinson photo E0336.

10/19/83 5476 Neighborhood Improvement--Pitsch
09/18/75 4934 Urban Renewal
Voided.

01/03/75 4765 Urban Renewal--Pitsch



500-02 08/26/96 8667 Courtade

11/25/96 8690 Courtade
508 03/27/2002 9156 Pitsch
520 1-story tile office building.

621

621-r



709

711

713

715

717

733

11/19/2001 9130 Pitsch

06/25/96 8640 Pitsch
Third house at rear of lot.

06/25/96 8641 Pitsch
Front house.

06/25/96 8642 Pitsch
Second house at center of lot.

Demolished after 1953.

06/05/67 2425 Jim Witham

Photo: GRPL 125; Robinson Herald negative.

739 Fourth N.W. St. Hedwig’s Aid Society hall. Built before 1912, this 2-
story brick building had a bar and clubrooms on the first floor and a large

757-59

12/11/2002 9205

auditorium on the second floor.
Anthony Kukleski of 937
Michigan N.E. was the last

president of St. Hedwig’'s. After

- the society disbanded and the hall

was sold in 1965, it was used as

a labor hall and later as a church.
(Photo: GRPL 287, July 5, 1965, E7861. The

“!' house at 733, shown in the photo, was owned and

rented out by the Society for income purposes.)

Pitsch
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